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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Forty First (41%) Annual Report of the Company,
together with the audited financial statements for the financial year ended 3 st March, 2024.

].0

FINANCIAL RESULT
The financial performance of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2024 is

summarized below;

(Rupees in hundreds)

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
_ (Rs.) {Rs.)

Profit before Tax 11,17,392.63 90,814.60

Less; Current Tax 1,47.000.00 25,000.00

Less: Tax for earlier years 545.90 (1981.57)

Profit after Tax 9,69, 846.73 67,796.17

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of your Company have not recommended any dividend for the Financial

Year ended 31 March, 2024,

RESERVYE
The Company has transferred an amount of Rs. 1,94,000 (Rs. In hundreds) to Statutory Reserve
Fund created in terms of section 45-1C of the RBI Act, 1934 during the year under review.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY
There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

In view of the nature of activities carried out by the Company, section 134(3)(m) of the
Companies Act, 2013 relating to conservation of energy and technology absorption do not apply
to our Company. There was no foreign exchange inflow or outflow during the period under
TevIEW.

RISK MANAGEMENT
The Company has in place a mechanism to inform Board Members about the Risk Assessment

and Risk Minimization procedures which are periodically reviewed to ensure that risks and
uncertainties are systemnatically identified, prioritized agd initiated on constant basis.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILIY
During the year the Company meets the threshold as laid down under section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and accordingly contribution under CSR shall be made during 2024-25.
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SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
The Company is exempted from the applicability of the provisions of section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013, since the company is a NBFC., _

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTY

There was no contract or arrangements made with related parties as defined under section 188
of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR
ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS

The Auditors Report and Secretarial Auditors Report do not contain any reservation,
qualification or adverse remark and therefore need no explarations or comments from the
Board of Directors. ’

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS
The Central Government has not prescribed for the maintenance of cost records under section

148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013,

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER
REVIEW '

During the year Six (6) Board Meetings were held, the details of which are given in the Report
on Corporate Governance, that forms part of the Board’s Report.

The maximum interval between the two meetings did not exceeded 120 days, as prescribed in
the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

MEETING OF THE COMMITTEES

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprised of Three (3} members, majority of them are Independent
Directors namely; Shri Vinit Agarwal, Chairman, Smt. Sumana Bhowmick, and Shri Kishen
Kumar Sharma, a Non-Independent Director, as other members of the Committee. Thus the
composition is in conformity with the requirements of section 134(3) and section 177(8) of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with the provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2013,

5 (Five) Meetings of the Audit Committee were held during the financial year ended March 31,
2024,

During the year there were no instances where the Board of Directors of the Company had not
accepted the recommendations of the Audit Committee.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprised of Three (3) members, namely; Shri
Vinit Agarwal, Chairman, Smt. Sumana Bhowmick, and Shri Kishen Kumar Sharma, a Non-
Independent Director, as other members of the Committee.

During the year ended March 31, 2024, Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting was
held on December 4, 2023. :

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprised of Three (3) members, namely; Shri Vinit
Agarwal, Chairman, Smt. Sumana Bhowmick, and Shri Kishen Kumar Sharma, a Non-
Independent Director, as other members of the Committee,
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During the year ended March 31, 2024, Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee meeting was
held on December 4, 2023,

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ MEETING .
During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on 9th February, 2024, inter alia,
fo discuss:

I.  Evaluation of the performance of Non Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as
a whole; .

2. Evaluation of the perforimance of Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views
of the Executive and Non Executive Directors;

3. Ewvaluation of the quality, content and timeiines of flow of information between the
Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably
perform its duties.

All the Independent Directors were present at the Meecting.

. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has received necessary declarations from each Independent Directors, under
Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that he/she meets the criteria of independence laid
down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of the SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015.

BOARD’S EVALUATION OF THE PERFORMANCE _

In compliance with the Companies Act, 2013, and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out an annual evaluation of its own
performance, and that of its Committees and Individual Directors.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN
Pursuant te the section 92(3) read with section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual
Return is available on the Company’s Website at www.gunnychem.com.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL
The Company has in place adequate internal financial control systems commensurate with the
size, of the company and nature of its business.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
As required under Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of your
Company to the best of their knowledge and belief and on the basis of information and

explanation obtained by them, hereby states and confirms: —

{a) that in the preparation of attached Annual Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31st
March, 2024 the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures, wherever, applicable;

(b) that they have selected the Accounting Policies described in notes to accounts, which have
been consistently applied, except where otherwise stated and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and tair view of the state of
affairs of the Company as on 31st March, 2024 and of the Profit of the Company for the
year ended on that day.

(c)} that they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adeguate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; and
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(d) that they have prepared the attached Annual Accounts on a ‘going concern’ basis.

(e} that they had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that
such internal controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

(f) that they had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adeguate and operating effectively.

ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER MECHANISM

The Company has in place a Whistle Blower Policy, as a part of Vigil Mechanism to provide
appropriate avenues to the Directors, employees and other Stakeholders of the Company to
bring to the attention of the Management any issue which is perceived to be in violation of or
in conflict with the Code of conduct, values, principles and beliefs of the Company., The
established Vigil Mechanism helps to report concerns about any unethical conduct, financial
malpractices or any unhealthy practice prevalent in the Company.

The said Vigil Mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of persons
who use such mechanism and also provides for direct excess to the Chairman of the Audit

Committee,

The Policy is available on the Company’s website; www.gunnychem, com.

REMUNERATION POLICY

The Board has, on recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a
policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration
including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors
and other matters as per Companies Act, 2013 and the SERI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“LODR Regulations™). The Policy is available
on the website of the Company viz. www.gunnvehem.con,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company upholds the Standards of Governance and is compliant with the provisions of
Corporate Governance, as stipulated under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (listing Regulations).

A Report on ‘Corporate Governance’ forms part of the Annual Report.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Re-Appointment of Managing Director

Shri Kishen Kumar Sharma who is a Managing Director, designated as Executive Director of
the Company. The term of Office of Shri Kishen Kumar Sharma (DIN: 06436421}, as a
Managing Director, of the Company, will end owing to efflux of time from the close of business
on 31* May, 2024.

Pursuant to Section 196 and 197, read with Schedule V and other relevant provisions of the Act
and based on recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of
Directors has considered and recommends the re-appointment of Shri Kishen Kumar Sharma,-
as Managing Director, for further term of five years effective from 1 June, 2024, subject to
Shareholders approval at the forthcoming AGM of the Company.

Appointment of Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

Pursuant to Section 203 and other relevant provisions of the Act and based on the
recommendations of Nominaticn and Remuneration Committee, Shri Manish Kumar Gupta
was appointed as a Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company with effect from 1
December, 2023.
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DISCLOSURE OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL)

The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to women at
workplace, During the year under review, no case of sexual harassment was reported,

-

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Ventares and Associate Company.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There is no employee in respect of whom particulars pursuant to section 197 of the Act read
with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnet)
Rules, 2014 are required to be given. -

STATUTORY AUDITORS

In compliance with the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s)/ re-enactment(s)/ amendment(s) thereof, for the time being in force)
the Board appointed M/s. Ghosh & Basu LLP, Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of
the Company to hold office for a term of 3 years for the financial year ended 2024-2025 to
2026-2027, ' ’

INTERNAL AUDITOR :
The Board has appointed M/s. Rajesh Choudhary & Associates, a Chartered Accountants firm
as an internal auditor of the Company to conduct internal audit for the year ended 3 1st March,

2025.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

The Board has appointed Mr. Dinesh Agarwal, Practicing Company Secretary, Kolkata, having
Membership No. 6315 and Certificate of Practice No. 5881, as the Secretarial Auditor, to carry
out Secretartal Audit for the year ending 3 1st March, 2025, pursuant to the provisions of Section -
204 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the corresponding rules framed thereunder.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

A Secretartal Audit Report given by the Secretarial Auditors for the financial year ended 3 1st
March, 2024, in the prescribed form MR-3 is annexed herewith as Annexure to this Report and
forms an integral part of this Report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks and appreciation for the continuing support
and assistance received from the financial institutions, banks, government as well as non-
government authorities, customers, vendors, stock exchange and members during the period
under review,

Place: Kolkata On behalf of the Board
Date: 30/05/2024 For Gunny Chem Tex India Ltd.

Wt -

Kishen Kumar Sharma
Managing Director
DIN- 06436421



REPORT ON CORPORATE GOYVERNANCE

I. Companies Philosophy on Code of Governance -

-

The Company believes that good corporate governance consists of a combination of business
practices which result in enhancement of the value of the Company to the shareholders and
simultaneously enable the Company to {ulfill its obligations to other stakeholders such as
customers, vendors, employees and financiers and to the society in general. The Company
further believes that such practices are founded upon the core values of transparency,
empowerment, accountability, independent monitoring and environmental consciousness. The
Company makes its best endeavours to uphold and nurture these core values in all aspects of
its operations.

I1. Board of Directors

(1) The composition of the Board is in conformity with Regulation 17 of Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchange.

(11) None of the Directors on the Board is a Member of more than 10 Committees or
Chairman of more than 5 Committees as specified in Regulation 17 of Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requn‘ements)
Regulations, 2015, across all companies in which he is a Director.

The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at Board Meetings
held during the year ended 31st March, 2024 and the number of Directorships and Committee

Chairmanships/ Memberships held by them in other companies is given below. Other

directorships do not include alternate directorships, directorships of private limited companies
and of companies incorporated outside India.

The following is the composition of the Board of Directors as on 3 1st March 2024,

Name Category | No. of Board | Whether No of other Directorships
Meetings attended and Committee Members
attended | last AGM / Chairmanships held
during the | Other Other
year Directorships | Committee

| Memberships

Shii Kishen | Managing | 6 Yes NIL NIL

Kumar Director i :

Sharma !

} Shri Vinit | NED & ID | 6 Yes ¢ NIL NIL
. Agarwal '
. Smt. Sumana | NED & ID | 6 Yes NIL NIL

Bhowmick

NED: Non-Executive Director; ID: Independent Director




During the year ended 31st March, 2024, 6(Six) Board Meetings were held i.e. on 29" May,
2023, 14" August, 2023, 14" November, 2023, 4" December, 2023, 4" January, 2024, 9

February, 2024. i
III. Audit Committee .
{1 The Company has a qualified and independent Audit Committee comprising of two

(i)

Non- executive Independent Directors. Its terms of reference were in conformity
with Regulation 18 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 entered into with the Stock
Exchange. The terms of reference also confirm to the requirement of Section 177
of the Companies Act, 2013.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are broadly as under :

a. Overview of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its
financial information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient
and credible.

b. Recommending the appointment and removal of external auditor, fixation of
audit fee and also approval for payment for any other services.

c. Reviewing with management the annual financial statements betore submission
to the Board, focusing primarily on:

» Any changes in accounting policies and practices.

» Major accounting entries based on exercise of judgment by management.

* Qualifications in draft audit report

« Significant adjustments arising out of audit

* The going concern assuniption

» Compliance with accounting standards

» Compliance with stock exchange and legal requirements concerning financial
statements.

-« Any related party transactions i.¢. transactions of the company of material nature,

with promoters or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may
have potential conflict with the interests of company at large.

d. Reviewing with the management, external and internal auditors, the adequacy
of internal control systems.

e. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, including the structure of the
internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the

department, reporting  structure coverage and frequency of internal audit.

f. Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up thereon.
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g. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by internal anditors into
matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control
systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

h. Discussion with external auditors before the audit commences, nature and scope
of audit as well as have post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

i. Reviewing the company’s financial risk management policies.

Five Audit Committee meetings were held on 29th May, 2023, 14th August, 2023,
14th November, 2023, 4th December, 2023, 9th February, 2024,

The attendance of the Directors at Audit Committee Meetings held during the Financial
Year 2023-24 was as under:

Committee members | Designation Status No. of  Audit
Committee
Meetings attended

Shri Kishen Kumar | Managing Director Member | 5

Sharma

Shri Vinit Agarwal Non-Executive Chairman 5

Independent Director
Smt. ~ Sumana | Non-Executive Member 5
Bhowmick Independent Director |

IV. Nomination & Remuneraiion Committee:

o)

(i)

The Board constituted a Remuneration Committee in accordance with the
requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013; its terms of reference were
in conformity with Regulation 19 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 of the Listing
Apreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges.

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprises of Shri Kishen Kumar
Sharma, Smt. Sumana Bhowmick and Shri Vinit Agarwal was the Chairman of the
Committee,

During the year ended March 31, 2024, Nomination & Remuneration Committee was held
on 4™ December, 2023.

-




(a) The details of Remuneration paid/payable during the year to Directors are as
under:-
{(Amount in Rs.)

Name  of | Basic Salary | Perquisites & | Contribution | Sitting Fees | Total
Director & other benefits | to PF

Allowances -
Shri Kishen | 6,10,000 - - - 6,10,000
Kumar i -
Sharma E 1
Shri  Vinit - - - - 30,000 30,000
Agarwal |

Apart from the above remuneration, none of the Directors had any pecuniary relationship or
transactions with the Company.

V. Stakeholders Relationship Committee

(i) The Board constituted a Stakeholders Relationship Committee in accordance with the
requirements of Regulation 20 of Serurities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,' entered into with the
Stock Exchanges. This Committee deals with grievances like delay in the transfer of
shares, non-receipt of the Annual Report, etc.; and approves the transfer, sub-division,
transmission, issue of duplicate shares etc. '

(i1) The Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprised of Three Directors viz. Shri
Kishen Kumar Sharma, Smt. Sumana Bhowmick and Shri Vinit Agarwal, Non-
Executive and Independent Director is the Chairman. '

During the year ended March 31, 2024, Stakeholders Relationship Committee was held
on 4th December, 2023.

(iil) Redressal of Stakeholders Grievances are as follows:

No. of Shareholders’ complaints received during the year 2023-24 NIL

No. of complaints resoived to the satisfaction of Shareholders as on 31st { NIL
March, 2024
No. of pending complaints as on 31st March, 2024 NIL

VI. Certilicate from Practicing Company Secretary regarding non-debarment and non-
disqualification of Directors

Mr. Dinesh Agarwal, Practising Company Secretary, has issued a certificate as required under
Listing Regulations, confirming that none of the directors on the Board of the Company has
been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by
SEBI/MCA or any other such statutory authority. The certificate is attached and forms part of
this report.




VH. General Body Meetings
{0 Particulars of the last three AGMs

Year Venue Date Time

2022-2023 23B, N.S. Road 30.09.2023 11:00 A. M.
2021-2022 23B, N.S. Road 30.09.2022 11:00 A. M.
2020-2021 23B, N.S. Road 30.09.2021 11:00 A. M.

IX. Disclosures

(i) Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions that may have potential
conflict with the interests of the Company at large. There were no materiall y significant
related party transactions, which may have potential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large. However, the list of related party relationships or transactions as
required to be disclosed in accordance with IND-AS 24 issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India has been given in Additional Notes to Financial
Statements in the Financial Statements for 2023-24. :

(it)  The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of Schedule V of
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as detailed herein.

IX. Means of communication

The quarterly, half yearly and the annual financial results are normally published in the the
Echo of India (English Version) and Arthik Lipi (Bengali Version).

The Company has its own website www.gunnychem.com where information about the
Company is displayed and regularly updated.

X. General Shareholder Inlformation:
(I) Annual General Meeting:

Date: 30th September, 2024

Time:  11.00 AM.

Venue: 23B.N.S. Road

(ii) Financial calendar 2024-25

The Financial Year of the Company is April to March. Publication of Results for the year 2024
2025 will be as follows: -

" First quarter ending June 30, 2024 (Unaudited) | Within 45 days of end of June
quarter 2024
Half year ending September 30, 2024 (Unaudited) Within 45 days of end of September -
quarter 2024
Third Quarter ending December 31, 2024 (Unaudited) | Within 45 days of end of December
: quarter 2024 _
 Year ending March 31, 2025 {Audited) Within 60 days of end of Financial
: Year March, 2025 B




(iii) Date of Book Closure:

From 23™ September, 2024 to 30th September, 2024 (bo.hth days inclusive)

(iv) Dividend Payment Date:

The Directors have not recommended any Dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2024,

(v) Listing on Stock Exchanges:

The Company’s Equity Shares are listed at:

| SL No

Name of Stock Exchanges | Stock Code

1

The Calcutta Stock Exchange Association Ltd. | A - 4
7, Lyons Range, Kolkata — 7006 001

(vi} Market Price Data:

Monthly high and low quotations of shares traded on the Stock Exchange at Calcutta Stock

Exchange.
Month CSE
L High - Low
April 2023 Nil Nil
May 2023 Nil Nil
FJune 2023 Nil Nil
July 2023 Nil Nil
_August 2023 Nil Nil
September 2023 Nil . Nil
October 2023 Nil Nil
- November 2023 Nil Nil
December 2023 _ Nil Nil
- January 2024 Nil Nil
' February 2024 Nil Nil
" March 2024 Nil Nil
(vii) Registrar and Transfer Agents
Name and Address : Maheshwari Datamatics Pvi Ltd.

Phonre No.
Fax No.

Email

23, R.N. Mukherjee Road, 5th Floor,
Kolkata - 700 001

91 33 2248-2248 / 2243-5029
01 33 22484787

: mdpldc@yahoo.com




(viii) Share Transfer System:

Transfer of Shares held in electronic form is done through the depositories with no involvement
of the Company. Regarding transfer of shares in physical form, the transfer documents are
processed by the Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agents (RTA) at the above mentioned
address normally within 15 days from the date of receipt and the Share Certificates returned
duly transferred in favour of transferees, if the documeiits are complete in all respects. Share
Fransters under objections are returned immediately.

(ix) Secretarial Audit for Reconciliation of Share Capital

A qualified practicing Company Secretary carried out the Secretarial Audit pursuant to SEBI
{Depositories and Participants) Regulations. 1996, on quarterly basts to reconcile the total
admitted equity capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and the Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued/paid-up listed equity capital
of the Company. ‘

The Secretarial Audit Report confirms that the total issued/paid-up capital is in agreement with
the total number of shares in physical form and the dematerialisation form, '

{x) Shareholding as on 31st March, 2024

(a) Distribution of Shareholding:

No of Shares Shareholders Shares
Number % Number % )
| Upto 500 249 82.7243 . 11815 04572
501 to 1000 3 0.9967 3000 0.1161
1001 to 2000 E - - -
2001 to 5000 2 0.6645 8065 0.3121
5001 to 10000 1 0.3522 10600 0.3870
10001 and above 46 15.2824 12551120 98.7276
Total 301 [ 100.0000 | 2584000 [ 100.0000 |

(b) Distribution of shareholding by ewnership:

| Cutegory - No. of shares held % shures holding |
Promoters - - |
| Resident Individuals 729512 28.23
Bodies Corporate 1578368 61.08

» Financial Institution &amp; Banks, Govt., -
Insurance Companies and Mutual Funds
OCBs and NRIs - -
_Foreign Institutional Investors -
- Others (LLP, Clearing Members, Trusts 276120 10.69
. &amp; HUF)
i Toral 2584040 100




(xi) Dematerialisation of shares and liquidity

At present, 83.09% and 16.91% of total Paid-up Equity Share Capital is held in dematerialised
form with CDSL and NSDL respectively. -

T w

{(xii} Outstanding GDR’s/ADR’s/Warrants or any con;’ertible instruments, conversion
date and any likely impact on the equity

As on 31st March, 2024, the Company had no outstanding GDRs/ADRs/warrants or any
convertible instruments,

(xiil) Address for correspondence:

GUNNY CHEM TEX INDIA LIMITED
23B. N S Road, 2nd Floor, Room No 8B,
Kolkata, 700001

Phone: =91 7003515008, +91 9831544800
Email: gunnychem@gmail.com

e
Place: Kotkata , Kishen Kumar Sharma

Date: 30™ May, 2024 Chairman



DECLARATION OF CODE OF-CONDUCT

hl
-

To
The Members of
Gunny Chem Tex India Limited

Sub: Declaration by the Managing Director under SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015

[, Kishen Kumar Sharma, Managing Director of Guany Chem Tex India Limited, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, declare that all the members of the Board of Directors and Senior Management
Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company for the year ended 3 1st
March, 2024,

Ik

. Kishen Kumar Sharma
Place: Kolkata Managing Director
Date; I* April, 2024 DIN-06436421



CERTIFICATE PURSUANT TO REGULATION 17(8) OF SEBI LODR REGULATIONS, 2015

To
The Members of
Gunny Chem Tex India Limited

We, Kishen Kumar Sharma, and Manish Kumar Gdi:)tﬂ, the undersigned in our capacity as Managing
Director and Chief Financial Officer of Gunny Chem Tex India Limited (“Company”), to the best of
our knowledge and belief, certify that;

a. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the best
of our knowledge and belief:

(1) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

{11) these statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable faws and regulations.

b. There are, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company
during the year which are fraudulent. illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct,

¢. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the listed entity pertaining to
financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies in the
design or operation of such internai controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken
or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee

(1) There are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year, as
company has good internal controls, if any in future, same will be indicated.

(ii) There are no changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same has not been disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements; and

(iii) There are no instances of significant fraud of which we are aware and the involvement therein, if
any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal control
svstem over financial reporting.

g e
Kishen Kumar Sharma Mafiish Kumar Gupta

Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
DIN-06436421 (CFO)



Dinesh Agarwal, ACMA, FCS ﬂs

Practicing Company Secretary...........c.ccooovoivioeeeeeee o AN
16/1A, Abdul Hamid Street (British Indian Street),

4th Floor, Room No.4B, Kolkata-700069(W.B, )

Mobile: +91 93397 40007 || E-Mail: agarwaldes@yahoo.co.in

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To
The Members of
Gunny ChemTex India Limited

[ have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of
GUNNY CHEM TEX INDIA LIMITED having CIN: 1.51492WB1983PLC035994 and having registered
office at 23B, N S ROAD, 2ND F LOOR, ROOM NO. 8B, KOLKATA-700001 produced before me by the
Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule
V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securitics Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2013.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal ( www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations
furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the
Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2024 have been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India, Ministry of Corporate A ffairs, or any such other Statutory Authority

S.NO | Name of Directors DIN Date of appointment
1. VINIT AGARWAL 06385158 09/02/2017
2, KISHEN KUMAR SHARMA 06436421 30/05/2019
3. SUMANA BHOWMICK 08781466 30/06/2020

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility
of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on my
verification, This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

DINESH AGARWAL
Company Secretary
C. P. No.: 5881
Membership No.: 6315
UDIN: F006315F002104466

Place: Kolkata
Date: 13/11/2024




Dinesh Agarwal, ACMA, FCS ﬂs

Practicing Company Secretary

........................................................... ¢ veversvee

16/14, Abdul Hamid Street (British Indian Street),
4th Floor, Room No.4B, Kolkata-700069(W.B.)
Mobile: +91 93397 40007 || E-Mail: agarwaldes@yahoo.co.in

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To
The Members of
Gunny ChemTex India Limited

I have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Gunny ChemTex India Limited
for the year ended on 31st March 2024 as stipulated in Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 of the said company with the Calcutta
Stock Exchange.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of management. My examination
was limited to procedure and implementation thereof adopted by the company for ensuring the compliance of
the conditions of corporate governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statement of the company. I further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability

of the company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the company.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanation given to me, I certify that
the Company has complied with conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned

Listing Agreement.

DI AGARWAL
Company Secretary
C. P. No.: 5881
Membership No.: 6315
UDIN: F006315F002104281

Place: Kolkata
Date: 13/11/2024




Dinesh Agarwal ACMA, FCS mﬂs

Company Secretary

16/1A, Abdul Hamid Street, 4th Floor, Room No.4B, Kolkata-700069(W.B.)
Mobile: +91 9339740007{| E-Mail: agarwaldcs@yahoo.co.in

Annexure to the Report of the Board of Directors

Form No.MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°T MARCH, 2024

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To:

The Shareholders/ Members,

GUNNY CHEM TEX INDIA LIMITED
[CIN: L.51492WB1983PLC035994]

23B, Netaji Subhash Road,

2nd Floor, Room No.8B,

Kolkata-700001, West Bengal

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by ‘GUNNY CHEM TEX INDIA LIMITED [CIN:
L51492WB1983P1.C035994]’ (hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the
Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March 2024 complied with
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by

‘GUNNY CHEM TEX INDIA LIMITED [CIN: L51492WB1983PL.C035994]’ (the “Company”) for

the financial yeat ended on 31st March 2024, accotding to the provisions of:

(@)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

(iii)y The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial

Borrowings;

Not applicable tothe Companyduring the financial year under review.




Dinesh Agarwal, ACMA, FCS P_ra_c_ﬂs

Company SeCIetaIY . e e eiireirereeeeseerereirieesrens s sreses s ce s
16/1A, Abdul Hamid Street, 4th Floor, Room No.4B, Kolkata-700069(W.B.)
Mobile: +91 9339740007| E-Mail: agarwaldcs@yahoo.co.in

(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act)):-

(a) The Securities and Fxchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shatres and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018;

Not applicable tothe Company during the financial year under review.
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2021;
Not applicable to the Company during the financial year under review.

(e) The Secutities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008;

Not applicable tothe Company during the financial year under review.

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993;

(2) The Securites and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;and
Not applicable tothe Company during the financial year under review.
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;
Not applicable tothe Company during the financial year under review.
(vi) Other laws, including the laws relating to Non-Banking Financial Companies to the extent applicable

to the Company as per the representations made by the Company.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

()  Secretarial Standard-1 and Secretarial Standard-2 issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of
India.

(1) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligaton and Disclosure
Requirements)Regulations, 2015.

Duting the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.




Dinesh Agarwal ACMA, FCS E@g_ﬂs

16/1A, Abdul Hamid Street, 4th Floor, Room No.4B, Kolkata-700069(W.B.)
Mobile: +91 9339740007|| E-Mail: agarwaldcs@yahoo.co.in

I further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company isduly constituted, with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review werecarried out in compliance with the provisions

of the Act and SEBI LODR.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items befote the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the meeting,.

During the audit period under review all decisions at Board meeting were cartied out unanimously.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the
size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period the Company has no specific events/ actions having major
bearing the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines,
standards etc. referred to above.

(Practicing Company Secretary)
ICSI Membership No.: 6315
C. P. No.: 5881
ICSI UDIN: F006315F002002507

Place: Kolkata
Date: 09/11/2024

Note:This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “ANNEXURE A” and
forms an integral part if this report.



Dinesh Agarwal, ACMA, FCS mﬂs
Company Secretar

16/1A, Abdul Hamid Street, 4th Floor, Room No.4B, Kolkata-700069(W.B.)
Mobile: +91 9339740007|| E-Mail: agarwaldcs@yahoo.co.in

“ANNEXURE A”

To:

The Shateholders/ Members,

GUNNY CHEM TEX INDIA LIMITED
[CIN: L51492WB1983PLC035994]

23B, Netaji Subhash Road,

2nd Floor, Room No.8B,

Kolkata-700001, West Benpal

Our report of even date is to be rcad along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on the test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe

that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion,

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of
accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about compliance of laws,

rules and regulations and happenings of events etc.

5. The compliance of provisions of Cotporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards
is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of

procedures on test basis.

6. 'The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
of efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

(Practicing Cgmpany Secretary)
ICSI Membership No.: 6315
C. P. No.: 5881
ICSI UDIN: F006315F002002507

Place: Kolkata
Date: 09/11/2024




219-C, Old China Bazar Street
@« 1st Floor, Room No.B-6
KOLKATA - 700 001

'NpEA Tele ; (033) 2248-6561
H. R. AGARWAL & ASSOCIATLS o il - gh sors@hotmailcom
CHARTERLED ACCOUNTANTS
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REFORT "

TO THE MEMBERS OF GUNNY CHEM TEX INDIA LIMITED
Repart on the Audit of the Financial Statemerits
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Gunny Chem Tex India Limited (“the
Company™) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Staternent of Profit and
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes 10 the financial statements, including a summary of
signilicant accounting policies and other explanatory information. :

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
afuresaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
1 the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
gencrally accepted in india, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its profit
{including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended an
thal date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statemnents under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thercunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitics in accordance with these requirements and the
Cade of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 10
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in out professional judgment, were of most significance
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matlers were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as 2 whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion an these matters. We did not determine any key audit matter to
be communicated in our report.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to
Board's Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Dur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our respansibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained duting the course of our audit or otherwise
appears (o be materially misstated.

If. based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information; we are required 1o report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. '

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated jn section 134{5} of the
Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial posttion, financial performance (including other
comprehensive income), changes in cquity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards {(Ind
AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules. 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; sclection and application of
appropriate accounling policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating cifectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud OT &ITor.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
10 cease Operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do sa.

Those Board of Directors are also responsibie for overseging the company's financial reporting
process,
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assutance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due o fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s repodt
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantes
that an audit conducted in accardance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or ermor and are considered material if, individually or in
the agyregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on Lhe basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our epinien. The risk of
not detecting a matetial misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may invoive collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonabieness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by managetment.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a poing concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report o the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence abtained up to the date of our auditor’s report, However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a poing concem.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarriing, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify durning our audit.

Wre also provide those charged with governance ‘with a statement that we have complied with
rclevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matiers that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicablc, related safepuards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
thal were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key sudit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
cotrununication.

Report oo Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 {*the Order”), issued by the Central
{iovernment af India in terms of sub-section: {11} of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in the Annexure — “'A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we repott that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

h. I our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),
the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS prescribed under section
133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.
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. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 315t March, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 {2) of the Act.

. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
Annexure “B” and

. In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2024 has been
paid/provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197
read with Schedule V to the Act

- With respect to the other matters to be included in the Aunditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
1l of the Companies (Audit and Aunditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given 1 us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other
person(s} or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any puarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;.

b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the company from any persony(s) or entity{ies), including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in
wriling or atherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and
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¢) Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumnstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (i} and {ii} of Rule 11{g} as provided vnder {a}
and (b) contain any material mis-statement.

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of
recording audit trail {edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year
for all relevant transactions recorded in the sofAware. Further, during the course of our
audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to rule 3(1} of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicahle from |
April 2023, reporting under rule 11{g) of the Companies {Audit and Auditors} Rules,
2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record
retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

For H.R. Agarwal & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No: 323029E
/é\ puraarald

(CA.Shyam Sundar Agarwal)
Partner
Membezship No: 060033
UDMN: 24060033BKDKG13314

Place: Kolkata
Date: May 30, 2024

Page &6 of 14



Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors' Report

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors® Report to the members of the Company on
the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2024, we report that:

1. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full panticulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. The Company does not
have any intangible assets.

{b} According to the information and explanations given to us, the Property, plant and
equipment have been physically verified by the management in accordance with a phased
programme of verification, which in our opinion is reasonable, considering the size and the
nature of its business. The frequency of werification is reasonable and no material
discrepancics have been noticed on such physical verification. :

{¢) The title deeds of immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the
lessee and the lease agreements are duly exceuted in favour of the lessee) disclosed in Note 6
1o the financial staternents are held in the name of the Company.

{(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
Right-of-Use Assets) during the year.

{e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending _
against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami
Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

2. {a) The inventories of Shares being held in electronic mode. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ii}a}
of the Order is not applicable.

{b) The Company has not been sanctioned any working capital facility by banks or financial
institutions during the year on the basis of security of its current assets. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(ii}(b} of the Order is not applicable.

3. (a) Since the Company’s principal business is to give loans. Accordingly, the provision of
clause 3(iii}a) of the Order is not applicable to it. -
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6.

(b} In respect of the investments/ loans / securities, the terms and conditions under which
such investments were made/loans were granted / securities provided are not prejudicial to
the Company’s interest.

{¢) In our apinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of
loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated and in cases where repayment of principal and
payment of intcrest is not received as stipulated, the cognizance thereof is taken by the
Company in course of its periodic regulatory reporting

{d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is ne overdug amount for more than ninety
days in respect of loans given. [n cases where repayment of principal and payment of interest
is not received as stipulated, the cognizance thereof is taken by the Company in course of its
periodic regulatory reporting. According to the information and explanation made available
to us, reasonable sieps are taken by the Company for recovery thereof.

{e) Since the Company’s principal business is to give loans. Accordingly, the provision of
clause 3(ili¥e) of the Order is not epplicable to it.

{fy According 10 the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not given any loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any termns or period of repayment.

I our opinion and according to the infonmation and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 to the
extent applicable to it.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
from the public. Accordingly, clause 3{v} of the Order is not applicable.

As informed to us, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records
under sub-section (1) of Section {48 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the
Company. T
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7.

a) According to the information and explanations gi;ren t¢ us and on the basis of our
examination of the books and records of the Company, the Company is regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues (inclhuding GST, income tax, other statutory dues applicable to it)
with appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us, there
were no undisputed amounts payabie in respect of GST, Income-tax, and other statutory dues
in arrcars were outstanding as at 31st March, 2024 for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no such statutory dues
which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no transactions in the books of account that has been surreridered
ur disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961, that has not been recorded in the books of account.

{a) The Company does not have any loans or borrowings and repayment to lenders during the
year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3{ix)(a) to (d) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

{¢) The Company did not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies during
the year and hence clause ix (€) of paragraph 3 of CARO,2020 does not apply to the
Company.

() The Company did not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies during
the year and hence clause ix {f) of paragraph 3 of CARQ,2020 does not apply to the
Company.

- (a} The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public

offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause
3{x}(a) of the Order s not applicable to the Company,

{b) According to the information and explanations given to s and based on our examination
ol the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully, partly or optionally convertible debentures duting the
year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (x)(b} of the Qrder are not applicable
to the Company.
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1.

14,

{(a) During the course of our examination of the books ard records of the Company, carried
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to
the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
materia) fraud by the Company or on the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor
have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

(Y 1n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given (o us, no report
under sub-section {12} of section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT -
4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government. :

(c) Aceording to the information and explanations given to us, there were no whistle blower
cnmplaints received guring the year by the Company.

_ According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi

Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to s, the transactions

with related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act,
2013, where applicable, and the details of the related party transactions have been disclosed
in the financial statemcnts as required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards.

{2} In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company
has an interna! audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b} The reports of the Internal Auditor for the period under audit have been considered by us.

_In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its
directors and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable
0 the Company. _ L
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16.

19,

200

{a) The Company is required 1o be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and the Company has obtained the required registration.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without obtaining a
valid CoR from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(¢} According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Core
Investment Company (*C1C’) as defined under the Regulations by the Reserve Bank of India.

{d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit,
the Group does not have any CIC. Accordingly, the requirements of clavse 3{xvi¥d) are not
applicable.

. The Company has not incurred any cash Josses in the financial year or in the immediately

preceding financial year.

. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly the

reporting under clause 3 (xviii} is not applicable.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liakilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on
pur examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our )
attention, which causes us 1o believe that any material uncertainty exists as at the date of the
audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its Liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date. We. however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company
as and when they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 135 of
the Act are not applicable to the Company. Hence, the provisions of paragraph {xx)(a) to (b)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company. '
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21, The reporting under clause 3{xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of
standalone Financial Statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has

been included in this report.

For HL.R. Agarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No: 323029E

/( d-_j,{/\_rr_/l—rk—q '
Shyam Sundar ﬁ.ganva]
Partner

Membership No: 060033
UDIN: 24060033IBKDKGI3314

Place: Kolkata
Date: May 30, 2024
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors' Report -

Report on the Internal Financial Controls nader Clause [i] of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act"™)

We have audited the interna! financial controls over financial reporting of Gunny Chem Tex India
Limited (“the Company™) as of 31st March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
cantrols based on the internal contral over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financia! Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (‘'ICAJ’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequale internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
cfficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets. the prevention and detection of frauds and etrors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial mformation, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Aunditors® Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™} and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of interna! financial controls, hoth applicable to an audit of
Internzl Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note requite that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
nerform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
atl material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of intermnal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 1o fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s intemal financial controls system over financial reporting.
T
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's intemal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that {1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
tranzactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company;
and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the
linancial statements.

loherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Conirols with reference to Financial Statements
Recause of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, mcluding
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due
to error or frand may occur and not be detected. Also, prajections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opioion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects; an adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at 31st March
2024, based on the internal control over financial reperting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Nate on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For HLR. Agarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No: 323029E

Acb?(\-—"w‘j ol

Shyam Sundar Agarwal
Partner

Place: Kolkata o Membership No: 60033

Date: May 30, 2024 i UDIN: 24060033BKDKGI3314
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GUNNY CHEM TEX INDIA LTD
CIN;: LS1492WEB1983PLCO3R

RALANCE SHEET AS AT 5T MARCH 224

{Rupees in hundreds)

5 As Asat
Mo [Particulars MNotet 31 March, 2024 31 March, 20213
Na, Rs. Rs.
ASSETS b
1 |Financial Assets
(al |  Cash and Cash Egquivalents 2 1 A7 855 (1% R.5R225
thy| Luoans i 2574 B66.90 128801539
{c) Inwestmenis 4 B2 HIT AT [ 237,790 .50
1 |Non-Financial Assels
{a] | [nwentories 5 93 53581 102 95532
Lh) [nvestment Propery L) 0% T35 18 -
{c}| Propeny, Plam and BEguipment 7 12.37 Jxa7
(dy| Onher Mon-Financial Assefs % 1,301 M7 12080
Toinl Assets 38.69,16%.75 30.58,175.85
LIABILITIES AND ECQH ITY
LIABILITIES
I |™an-Finamcial Liabilitics
(ad | Prowisions 9 13345000 2B AT2.00
(k] Other %on-Financial Liabilities [0 25340 251,40
2 |Equily
tar|  Eguity Share Capital 11 2 48.400.00 3 53.400.00
iy | (Mher Haquicy [ 145706635 2045
Totul Liskilities and Equity 38.6%,169.75 30,58, 175,85

™otes 1.30 form an integral part of these financial statemenils,

In term of cur repont of even date annexed berewith

For H.R. Agarwal & Assoviates
{hartered Acconntants
Yirm Reg. No. 323029E

CASHYAM SUNDAR AGARWAL

Partner
Membership Mo, FCA 96M)33

UD/IN 240600338 Dk T3y

Flace: holkata
Date: Max 30, 2024

For and on behalf of the Haard

(o0~

kashen kumar Sharma

Managing | Hreclor
DN e :ﬁ4"-' I

M"‘é"*

WVinit Agrarwal
DHreclor
M AR5 1458

,r'-’!n:}q Bﬁ!-'"'ﬂ

Anita Bothra
Company Secrolary




GUNNY CHEM TEX INDIA LTD

CIN: LSL492WE1383P 10035994

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

tRupees in hundreds)

5. For the Year For the Yrear
No. [ Particolars Note | ended 31.03.2024 | ended 31.03.2023
Nu. Rs. Rs.
. |Revenwe from Operations N
Interest Income I3 1. S8R50 | 05,139, |0
Lividend Income 357364 1,725.02
“er Gain  (Lessyon Trading in Shares and Securitics 53.003.04 B.559.05
Yot $ain { {Loss) on Sale of Investrments 9493 85802 [8.516.76)
[neeme From Mutual Fund - 12,52
Total Revenue from operaticns 12,20,933.21 1.06 488,97
Il. |Other Income - 27207
Hi. Total Income (1+11) 12.20.933.21 10746104
1% |Eapenses
Emplovee Beoelits Expenses 4 QORI 9.612.07
(rhers Expenscy L5 64,456 88 T034.18
Total Expenses 1.08.540.58 16,646.45
V_ |Profit { {Loss) Before Tax L1,17.392.63 H,814.64
Tax Fxpense:
{urrent Tax 1 A7.000.(H) 2500000
Income Tax for Earlier Years S45.5H) CTARLET)
V1. |Profit / {).as5) for the period 26984673 61.796.17
Other Comprehensive Income :
Erems that will not be reclassified to protit or loss
tip Fair Valuation of kguity Instruments through (Mher
Comprehensive Income (2RIRHLEL) 9123702
(iher ¢ emprehensive Income (1.83,8%0.81) 95.237.02
Total Comprehensive Income for the periud 4.85.955.90 1,61,03%1% |
Earnings per equity share
Basic {Rs.) 3753 242
[¥iluted [Rs.) 3753 242

Notes F-30 {orm an imtegral pan of these financial stalements.

In term ol our report of even date annexed herewith

For FLK. Agarwal & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 323029E

A SHY AM SUNDAR AGARWAL
Partner
Membership Mo, FOC A BGHIAY

_/(-*- cranad

UDIN'~D 4060023 BKDKGT 33/,

Flace: kolkals

Da

te: Mux 30, 2024

For and vn behalf of the Board

Gho.

—

kishen kumar Sharma
Managing Director

DN 430421
M b'a“"‘“’djl

Yimit Apareal
Dhrector
DIM: DA3E5158

{,jnll‘ﬂ B H o

Aunita Bothra
Curnpany Secrerary



LUNNY CHEM TEX INDIA LTD
CIv: LST492W B 198 PLC035994

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21.03.2024

| Hupees in hundreds)

Fur the year

For the year

Adjustment for worhing capital changes
DrevreaseT Inveease ] in Loans

[rewreises T g rese ] ine Inventorics Foodles| 347435
[ievrease T ngrease ] in tcher Financial Asses - 20 A0 AN
[aegremse [ lnerease ] im Cher Son=Financial Ausels LR LAl .
Ingresy - (decrease in Ctber Non=Financed Dishilinies - (K460
Cash generated Jused) (rom operations {75R 451 0 R A5
Income Tus Paid toet ab relinds ) (1293301 §15. 1 L4908
Met cash penerated Jused) from operating activities (A1) {5.55.780.02 LY. 73163

S Mo {Particulars ended 31.03.2024 | ended 31.03.2023
Ra. Rs.
A, |CAS FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax 11 17.3402.63 HELELd 6D
Adjustment for:
Contingent Frovision Against Standand St J.038.00 -
Pt | oss C (Oain b on Sale of Investments (4913002 R.54A.76
Operating Profil 1.6 562 A1 i 1

P12.86.851.50

[LLeR.335.00

B, [CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES .
g bz b - Sale of Imvesiments 11. 24 8hl002 (3155051
{Purchuse ) - Sale of Imvesiment Properiy 94T ) -
Met cash generaled Sused) from investing aetivities (B) HLES ] B (2 31,55R.51)
. |[CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
et cash generaled Sfused) from financing activities (C) - -
et Increasef{decreased) in cash and cash sguivalents during the year LM, 2T552 (3o, 021 58}
14 +B+C)
Cash and cask cquivalents at lhe beginning of the vear WAE2I8 45, 404.13
Cash and cash equivalents at 1he end of the year §,47.855 08 ¥.582.25
Noles: .
fb o The s cash fow statermend b beert prepared ander indirect methud ae set oot in Ind A5 T "Siawement ol Cash
IFlown™ io spevilied woder section 133 of the Companics At 2013 nend with the Comginivs Tndiane Accsuntiog
Standard] Rules, 2008 das amended 1
tiin Figeres in brackets indivaie caslaflow s,
Sules T-3E form an integral part of these Tnancial stasmems
Tn 1t oot aetr pepert of even date anne sed herew itk

For FLE. Agarwal & Associales
Charezrend Acenuniants
Firm Rey. No. J23029E

/{a_ﬁwa.ﬂ-

CASHYAM SUNDAR AGARWAL
Pariner

Memh

ership No. FOA BeB023

For and on behalf of the Boarnd

ko

—

Fisbicn kumar harma

Minaging | wrector

3% A 30d 2|
4 : * ?m

DN~ 24060033 B Koyt 33y

Place: Kulkata Wimd Agarsal

Date; May M, 2024 [dreetor
[3[W; 06IRA154
ke Bothau

Anit Buthry
Comipany Seyrelan



NTATEME

AISHARE AL APITAL
{1y wrrent Hepurliog Feriod

TOE CHAMG

GUSNY CHEM TEM INDHA LTD

NEITY FHIRTHEYEAR F

L

Hupers in hondreds

[Ral I the Beginaing of th 1 i !
e .n:....n 41 The —.......n.:a._zﬂ of the current reparting Chunp Restuted Chungesin [Balamce ai the end
sperined [ % Al 156 April 2023) o halance wt the \
k. quity Sharc beginni P cquity shure uf the current
{ apilsl due e . nmine _“ capital during| reporling perimd
price perid - a:..ﬂ_ﬂ..nd the current |[As a1 51s1 March.
EXrars :_“n:.__....“_..._ﬁ year IBT4}
25 400 THE . AR AN - 2 58 AU IH
(21 #resivus Heporting Ferind Huapees 1 hundred
Hal I th =i Tih t til
slance at the begieming of the current reporting | L Restated Changes in |Balance ut the end

perid (AS a0 Int April 2023

Eyuliy Share

balance 3l the
bepinning wl the

éqully share

ol the current

R OTHER EOQUITY
11§ Curreal Reporting Perdiud

Capital due (v cuphiul during | reporibng permd
i N current
privr perind . the currenl [{4x wt J1st March,
reporling
CErars ; ye4r 201 3)
period
2AR iy - LT3 T - 255, 40004

NDER JIST SMLAHCTL 2024

Hesgrry & Surplus

Lther

iRupees in humdzeds

nl

£ apinal Reseryve | Secarities Premium (Hher Hoserves ‘rmprehensive
Stalulory Amalgama (apitnl Retained Inceme
Rewerve Fund Keserve Kedemption|  Earnings
. a— .. —— :.ﬂ#]"
13ulanae al the begmninge ul the cuerent epefing
rivd fas al UL Ja22y - 20.2 84N i 44658 1,50, 540,46 5,085,514 LA AR
€ hawnges e acoan e policypre Teend emen - - - -
Restated balance 31 the beginning of the current .
repurting perid N - 232 LY NI K4 455,53 - L 505,514,
T o Lhe aear R WA KR T
¢ Hhwer coanprelieneane e for the year - - 1TELRMO AL
‘Tulal comprehensive incime for the year - - - 99,846.73 | 28 R AS LR )
11w idend - - . . ) . .
At acher changes: I DN R G
Trean-ler b stamtore esenoe fund - 1.1 W 1] o - i - AT
Balance ut the end of the corre _"._.u._.ur._.... I} R
prerivd (s Al March J1. 2024 - T2, 1N BRI 18 ALk 58 - - B30 5%, ¥ MLLET AT, A




21 M'reviouy Keparting Perind

1 e v Bundreds)

Particulars Reserve & Surpdus (Nher Tatal
Capilal Beserse | Securities Premimn ther Heseries C'omprehensive
Slatulory Amalgamalivn Capital Retxincd Income
Reaerve kund Heserve Hedemption!  Enrnings _

oL Hesene !
Walanwe ol the hepinmmp of te cument repaning
prerned i an 1LA4202 2 10,18, SN3. M T1AMES - B30 3, 11227708 I AT G
L lvanges in accounling folicyprinr period emars - - - o - N
Hestaled bulance al the beginning af the currenl o
reporling period e 18 SN.00 71 K86 50 B313.30 4122713 JeHATT 28
Provin fur the woar © B2 LT £ 17
b vomprehens e ineorme for the s car w0 L MRl
[Twiul comprehensive income For the yeur - - - - w765, 17 wszyiaz | L1314
[hiv itdemd - ! -1 - B .
Anx uther changrs: _
Trismislr o staloters resemve fund - LRI | B - 113 5600 -
Balance a1 the end of 1he current reparting ’ ’
period (an ac March 31,202 LI . 0 A5 44658 0 - - 1ML 36 SRS LA 4D IT,T11IL4E

Sutes - 30 Gem an areteeesl part of these Tinawcial sigletmenis
i nearn sl onr sepeat 4 e dale anmesed berewith

For HOH Ayarwal & Associates
§hurered Acconnians
Firm Heg. ™o JXMITE

\w\nF gk .

CARIYAMEUNSD AR AGAHWS AL
Fartner ;
MH_E bership Na. FUA 160033 T, LTy

DiN~2 i
Pluce: Kolkata nxﬁ_.mhuﬁ_.m.w %.....AUK.PH..W-W..__C
Diate; Mlay 30, 2024

Eor and 1in behall of the Boprd

@?b\.

Yt M

K izhen Bumar Shani

Muttaging Dirccier

[HP. DA 30321

Vil Agarwal
[Hrector
[HM AN ARSTSE

_\“.ZTr Bothou

At Bardira

Llogbpanny Seareliry



1. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(a) COMPANY OVERVIEW

Gunny Chem Tex India Limited (the Company’) is a Public Limied
Company incorporated in India with its registeted office located at 23B. N 8
Road. 2™ Floor. Room No. 8B. Kolkata 704001, The Company is listed on
The Caleutia Stock Fxchange. The Company is a non-deposit taking Non-
Banking Financial Company ("NBFC™) registered with the Reserve Bank of
India {RBD under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of [ndia Act.1934 and
primarily engaged in the busingss of providing loans and making investmenis
in shares and securities.

(b) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statemenis has been preparcd in accordance with the [ndian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notitied under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies (Indiun Accounting Staridards) Rules. 2013]
and other relevant provisions of the Act.

Company’s financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees. which 15 also
its functional currency. The Financial Statements have been prepared on a
historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments that are measured
at fair values at the end ol each reporting peniod.

Mecasurcment of fair values
The Company s accounting policies and disclosures regquire the measurement
of financial assets and liabilitics at fair values. The Company has established

policies and procedures with respect to measurement ol fair values.

The Company classifies the fair value of its lnancial instruments in the
{ollowing hierarchy, based on the inputs used in their valuation:

Level 1 - The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets 1s
based on quoted (unadjusted) market prices at the end of the reperting penied.

Level 2 - The fair valuation of instruments not traded in active markets is
determined based on observable market data and by using  valuation

techniques,

Level 3 - Where one or more of the significam inputs are not from ohseryvable
market data.

Revenne Recognition:

S o Profit or tosses in respect of Investments ¢ dealing in shares and securitics are
LT T \ recognized on trade dates.




Prafit /Loss on dealing in securities and derivanives comprises prolitloss on
sale of sceuntics, unrealized protitloss on securities held as stock in trade and
profit‘loss on egquity denvatve instruments.

Profit‘Loss on sale of securities is determined based on the FIFO method.
Profitioss on exchanpe traded equity derivatives transactions are accounled
tor based on the “Guidance Note on Accounting for Lquity Index and equity
stock Fulures and Options “1ssued by the Institule of Chartered Accountants of
India. -

Dividend income on units of shares/mutual fund is recognised om receipt basis
and any gain/losses on mutual fund are recopnized on the date of Sale.

Interest tncome is accounted on accrual busis except in respect of substandard
assets where income is accounted on receipl basis.

In respect of other wems of income. the company accounts the samc on
Accrual basis.

Equity Index/Stock-Futures

a) Equity index/Stock Futures are marked-to-market. Debit or credit balance
disclosed under loans and advances or current liabilities, respectively, in the
Mark-to-Market-Lquity Index:Stock futures account.

bl As on the balance sheet date. the Profitless on open positions in
index’stock futures s accounted for as follows:

» Credit balance in the “Mark-to-Market Margin-Lquity  Index/Stock
Futures account “being anticipated profit. is ignored and no credit 1s taken
to profit and loss account.

e Debit balance in the “Mark-to-Market Margin-Equity  Index/Stock
Futures account “heing anticipaied loss. is recognized in the profit and
loss account.

¢} On final settlement or squanng-up of contracts for Equity Index/stock
Futures. the profit or loss is calculated as difference between scttlement/
squaring—up price and contract price. Accordingly debit or credit balance
pertaining to the settled!squared-up contract in “Mark-to-Market Margin-
Equity Index/Stock Futures account” is recognized in the profit and loss
account upon expiry of the Contracts. When more than one contract in respect
of the relevant series of Equity Index/Stock Futures to which the squared-up
contract perlains is outstanding at the time of the squaring-up ol the Contract,
the contract price of the contract so squared-up is determined using weighted
average method for calculaing profivloss on squaring-up.



Financial Assets Initial Recognition

All financial assets are initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets, which
are not at far value through profit or loss. are adjusted to the fair value on
initial recognition. :

-

Subsequent Measurement
Financial Asset measured at Amortised Cost (AC)

A financial asset is measured at amorised cost if it is held within a business
model whose objcctive is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash
Mows and the contractual terms of the financial assel give nse on specified
dates w cash flows that are solely pavments of principal and nterest on the
principal amount outstanding. After initial measurement, such financial assets
are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate
(ETR) method,

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income:
{(FVTOCI)

Financial asscts arc subsequently measured at fuir valuc through other
comprehensive income if these tinancial assets are held within a business
model whose objective is achieved by hoth collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financial assets and the contracival terms of linancial asset give
rise on speciticd dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on principal and the interest on the principal outstanding.

Financial assets at Fair value through profit or loss: (FYTPL)

Any financial asset not subsequently measured at amortized cost or at fair
value through other comprehensive income. is subscquently measured at fair
value through profit or loss. lFinancial assets falling in this category are
measured at fair value and all changes are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Toss.

Investments in Subsidiary and Associates

The Company has accounted for its investments in Subsidiary and Associates
at cost.

All other equity investments are measured at fair value. with value changes on
these instruments, excluding dividends. are recognized n the Other
Comprehensive Income (OC1). There is no recyehny of the amounts from OC]
to profit and loss on sale of investment. However. the Company may transfer
the cumulative gain or loss within equity.




Financial Liabilities Initial Recognition

Al financial labilities are imnally recognived at fair value. Transaction costs
that arc directly atiributable to the acquisition or i1ssue of financial liabilities,
which are not at fair value through profit or loss. are adjusted o the fair value
on initial recognition. )

-

Subsequent Measurement

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the
cflective interest method. For trade and other payables matunng wathin one
year from the balance sheet date, the carrving amounts approximate fair value
due to the short maturity of these instruments.

De-Recognition

The Company derecognises a linancial asset when the contractual nghis to the
cash tlows fram the financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset,

A financial hability {or 2 part of a financial liability) is derecognised when the
oblipation specitied in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company applies the Expected Credit Loss {LC1.) mode] For recognizing
impairment losses il any on financial assets.

12 months ECL represents the expected default events on the tinancial asset
that are possible within 12 monthy after the reporting date.

Where the credit visk on the financial assets has nol inereased significantly
since initial recognition, the loss is measured a1 an amount equal to 12 months
ECL.

Where the credit risk on the financial assets has increased significantly since
initial recognition, the loss is measured at an amount equal to the lifeime
expected credit loss.

Offsetting of inancial insfruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offsel and the net amount is
reported in the balance sheet when the Company has a legally enforceable
right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on o
net hasis, or realize the asset and settle the liability simultancously.,




Employee Benefits
SHORT TERM EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

As per the employment policy of the Company. short term employee benefils
for services rendered by employees are recognized during the period when the
services are rendered.

Income Taxes

Income-lax expense compnses currenl tax (amount of tax for the perod
determined in accordance with The Income Tax law) and deferred tax charge
or credit {reflecting the tax effects ol temporary differences between tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carmying amounts in the linancial statements).
Taxes are recogrized in the Statement of Prolit and [oss cxcept o the exient it
relates 1o items direetly recognized in equity or in the Other Comprehensive
Income.

Current tax

Current tax s measured ul the amount expected 10 be paid in respect of taxable
income for the yvear in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961, Current tax
comprises the tax payvable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any
adjusiment to the tax pavable in respect of previous vears. It is measured using
tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date,

Current tax assets and liahilities are offset only if, the Company:

a) has a legally enforceable might to set off the recognized amounts: and
) intends either to settle on a net basis, or W realize the asset and settle the
lability simultancously.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised i respect ol temporary difterences between the
carrving amounts of assets and habilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of 1axable income.

The measurement of deterred tax refleets the tax consequences that would
follow trom the manner in which the Company expects. at the reporting date.
W recover or settle the carrving amount of is assets and lLiahilities. 1t is
measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted st the reporting
date.

Delerred tax liabilitics are recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Dieferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that fulure
taxable income will be available against which the deductible temporary
dilferences can be utilized.




Deterred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and based on
management’s judgermnent, are reduced to the extent that it is no Jonger
probable that the related 1ax benefit will be realized.

Unrecognised defermed lax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and
recopnised to the exrent that it has become probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which they can be used.

Delerred tax assets and habihities are offset only if the Company:

a) has a legally enlorceable nght w set off current tax assets apainst current
tax liabilities: and

b} the defermred tax assets and the deferred tax fHabilities relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authonty,

Current and Deferred tax for the year - OCI

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they
relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, in which case. the current and deferred tax are also recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Property, plant and equipmont

The property plant and equipment are the assets held for the use in the supply
ol services.

Property. plant and equipment’s are stated in the balance sheet al cost (net of
duty/ tax credit availed) tess accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

Cost of acquisition is inclusive of freight. non-refundable duties & taxes andd
other dircctly anributable cost of bringing the asset 1w s working condition
for the mtended use.

Freehold land is not depreciated.

An item is recognised as property plant and equipment if and only 1f it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will Now W
the Company and its costs can be measured reliably,

Subsequent expenditure is added to the carrving amount or recognised as
separate assel only when it is probable that future economic henefits
associated with the ilemm will flow 10 the Company and the cost can be
measured retiably,

Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.,
Where the property plant and equipment is not ready for s intended use as on



Depreciation is recopnised to write oft the cost of assets less their residual
values over their uselul lives. using the written down value method, The
estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed
at the end of cach reporting period. with the effect of any changes n estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis. )

An iem of the property plant equipment is derecognised upon disposal or
when no fulure economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use
of asset. Any gain ur loss ansing on the disposal or retirement of the item of
property plant equipmen is determimed as the difference between the sale
procecds and carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit and loss.

Investment Property

Properties held to carm rental income or for capital appreciation or both and
that is not cccupied by the Company is classified as [nvestment Property.

It is measured initially at cost of acquisition including transaction costs.
borrewing cost and other directly atuributable cost in bringing the assel to its
working condition for 1ls inlended use. '

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized to the asset carrying amount only when
it 15 prohabkle that the future economic benelit associated wath the expenditure
will flow ta the company,

Though the Company measures investment property using  cost-based
measurement. the fair value of investment property is disclosed in the notes.
Fair values are determined by property valuer. having appropriate recognised
professional qualifications and recent expericnce in the location and category
of the propenty being valued.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed
off or when they are permanent]y withdrawn from use and no future econemic
benefit is expected fromn their disposat. The difference hetween the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset 1s recognised in the
statement of profit and loss in the period of derecognition.

Impairment of Assels

The carrving amounts of assels are reviewed at each balance sheet date (o
ascertain impairment based on istenal 7 external factors. An impaitment loss
is recognised when the carrving amount of an asset exceeds its receverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of the net selling price of the
assets and thair value in use.

The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting peniod is reversed if there
has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.
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Dividend

The linal Dividend on shares s recorded as a liability on the date of approval
by the Shareholders and interim dividends are recorded as a liability on the
date of declaration by the Company's Board of Directors,

-

Cash Flow Statement

Statement of cash flows are reported using the indirect method. wherehy profil
for the periad is adiusted for the effects of transactions of a nen-cash nature.
any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receiptls or payments
and item of income or expenses assoctated with investing or financing cash
Mows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the
Company are segregated.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognized when the Company, as a result of 4 past evenlt, has a
present obligation and it is probable that the Company will be required to
seitle the obligation for which a reliable estimate can be made.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration
required Lo settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting penied.
taking into account the nsks and uncenaintics surrounding the ebligatien.
When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated 1o setile the
present obligation. ils carmmying amount is the present value of those cash flows
fwhen the effect of the time value of money is matenal). When discounting is
used, the increase in the provision.due to the passage ol time is reeognised as a
finance cost.

Contingent liabilitics are disclosed when

(i) there is a possible obligation arising from past events. the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence ef one or
more uncertain tuture events not wholly within the control of the Company
{or)

(i1) there is a present obligation that arises from past events where il is either
not probable that an outtlow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation or a rchiable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

Earnings Per Share
The basic carnings per share has been computed by dividing the net income
aftributable 10 equity shareholders by weighted average number of cquity

shares outstanding during the year.

The diluted carnings per share has been computed using weighted average
number of shares adjusted for effects ol all poteniially dilutive equity shares.



{¢) Critical accounting judgments and key sources of estimation uncertainty

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Ind AS reguires
use ol estimates and assumptions for some tems. which might have an effect
on their recognition and measurement in the halance sheet and statcment of
profit and loss. The estimates and associatéd ., assumptions are based on
historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. The
actual resuils may differ lrom these estimates. The Company’s management
belicves that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are
prudent and reasonable. Any revision to the accounting eslimates is recognised
prospectively in the current and future periods.

Useful lives of Property Plant and Equipment / Intangible Assets

Property. Plant and Equipment / Intangible Assets are depreciated / amortised
over their estimated useful lives. after taking into account estimated residuat
value. Management reviews the estimated useful lives and residual values of
the assets annually in order o determine the amount of depreciation /
amortisation to be recorded during any reporting peried. The useful lives and
residual valucs are based on the Company’s historical experience with similar
asscts and take into account anticipated technelogical changes. The
depreciation { amortisation for future periods 1s revised it there are significant
chanyes trom previous cstimates.

Impairment of Financial Assets

The impairment provisions lor Financial Assets are based on assumpuons
about risk of default and expected cash loss rates. The Company usces
judgement in making these assumplions and sclecting the inputs 1o the
impairment ¢alculation. based on Company’s past history, existing market
conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting
period.




GUNNY CHEM TEX INDIA LTD
NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

NOTE: 2 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS . {Rupees in hundreds)
AS at As at
Farrticulars 3t March, 2024 | 31 March, 2023
Rs. Ks.
{i) Cash on hand 180710 030.94
{11} Balances with banks in current account I.4@.95 760131
Total __1,47.858.08 8.582.25




NOTE:3 1OANS

GUNNY CHEM TEX INDIA LTD

NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

{Rupeees it hindreds)

A3 A1 M March, 2024

A% A¢ 31 March, 2011}

Rs. Re. | Rs. | Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. R. | Rs. | Rs Rs. Rs.
At Fair value Al Fair value
. Thraugh q...»aﬁ._i.»n Through Uﬂ.mﬂnﬁn
Particulars Amortised Other | Thraugh ! - Amortised Oher | Through . Subto -
fair Subtolal Toral . . fair I'nital
{ast Compeeh | profit value st Cumpreh | profit value tal
i enxive or lnss
_m=m.___:¢. or loss through _..ﬂ.”._”:w through
neome P&I. P&L
(A) _ .
Loans repavable an el ERIE T T ) . - - - 25,74, B ) 12 B&0LS 29 - - - - |2 BB 015 39
Totak (A pLsross 25,74, 86690 - - - - 15, 7486690 11,8%.015.39 - - - - 128801539
| s Imnpriomient loss - - - - . - - - -
Total (A)-Nrei 25, 74,%60.9 | -] -] - - 25,74.866.90 | TR - -] - ] - 1LER. OIS} |
{B}
Llnsecured 25,74 R6R40 - . - - 258,74 RH6 ) 12 BEANS 3G - - - - 12 HEO05.39
Lotal (BGross 25,74 Bhb HE - - - - 25,74, Bhb.H 12 88,015.39 - - - - k2 88,015.39
Less, Impairment loss - - - - -
Talal {BE)y-Nel 25,74, 866, H) - - - - 25.74.8066. M) 12.88,01539 - - - - 12.598015.3%
)
|.ans in [ndia
ti) Public sectar - - - - - - - - - - - -
fiibEMhers 25T Bivty 1H) - - . . I8 T-LEAG SH) 12,458,011 5 39 . . - - I 2RHE A5 30
Total (T} Griss 25,74, 860, M - - - . 28,74 866, M 12R& 01539 - - - - LYBB.0I5.30
Luss: [Tmpainment Lo-s - - - - - - - - - . . -
Total ({)-Net 15,74, 806 H - . - - 25, 74,8660 12.85.015.39 - - - - 12,58.015.30




SOTEA INVESTMENTS

GUNNY CHEM TEX INDMA LTD

NOTES FORMING FART OF ACCOUNTS

A Hapeees i hundreds)

As AL Murch, 2024 At At 31 March, 2023
Rs. Hs. [ Hs. T K Rs Rs. R H~ [ Re. | Ha Hs. Hs.
At Fair value ALFnirsalur

lesignate Mesignal
FParticalars dal ed
Tair Tuir
Through {1ther | Through | s ulue ‘Threough Diher | Through | valer

[ ‘vmprehensive prafly Wrauph Amurtised €' e bhensis e profil ' 1hrungh

Amuoriised ¢ osl lacome or losy Ir&l. Suhtotal Imcome ur ks F&IL Sabtel Tzl

(B3]

Sutwal P

1-quity Instrunsemss - Disled ~

N

Lai 227w

LS 22707

AR

TATTIOSD

CTATTINGO

T-quity Instruments - Lnlisugd

4 5750

d 5T oM

157 RFi1 131

A1 NET R

PRCIRAE AR

L AOIHOIND

fl

—t

Tolal [ A Girose

$.219767 T

Rrimne? |

HI2MITET |

1237, 790,50

13T, THLS ]

12,37, 79,50 |

LB

L) [hsesdmend vaeside Tl

i

G Insstoen oo Tndi

H22 W e

§.12 w77 |

RLLHITEHT

123770 51

RN

A7 Tw0 Sl

Trstal (Hp A ross

A 2E 00T 6T |

N ATHT AT

RITH0T6T |

12,37, 79050 |

12 37,7904 |

[
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Alliswaanges e nvpenrrmene loss (07
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k2150707 |
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GUNNY CHEM TEX INDIA LTD
NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

NOTE: 5 INVENTORIES {Rupees in hundreds)
As at As at
Particulars 31 March, 2024 | 31 March, 2023
Rs. Rs,
(i) Fguity Shares {Listed) 10.275.81 25719552
{ii} Eguity Shares (Unlisted ) R3.260.00 1.45,760.00
Total 93.535.81 4,02 955.32
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GUNNY CHEM TEX INDMA LTD
NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

NOTE: 6 INVESTMENT FROFERTY {Rupees in hundreds)
N As al As al
Particulars .31 March, 2024 | 31 March, 2023
* Rs. Rs.

Investment in Immavahle Property
(pening Balance -
Add: Additions During the year _ 99,798,158 -
Less: Disposals ' -

Tatal 99, 798.1R -




NOITE:7 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS

GUNNY CHEM TEX INIHA LTD
NOTES FORMING FART OF ACCOLNTS

(Rupees in hundreds)

Parriculars . }:. Computer _.JE._:.EE & Mobhile Phone Total
Conditianer Fixture

Gross Block Rs. Ks.
Balance as at April 1, 2022 220.00 305,00 17.32 427 40 969.32
Additions - - - - -
Disposals T - - - - -
Balance as atMarch 31, 2023 22004 30300 17.32 427.00 369,32
Additions - - - - -
Disposals - - - - -
Balancc as @t March 31, 2024 2240, (M} J05,H) 17.32 427.00 959,32
Accumulated Depreciation and Impairment
Balance as at April 01 ,2(22 209,00 304,90 17.31 405,63 93695
Charge tor the year - - - - -
Disposals - - - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 209.00 304.99 17.31 405.65 936.95
Charge for the vear - - - - -
Disposals - - - - -
Balance as at March 31, 20124 209.00 304.99 17.31 405.65 436.95
Met carrying amount as at March 31, 2023 11.00 0.01 0.0] 21.35 32.37 ]
Net carrying amount as at March 31,2024 11.00 0.01 0.01 21.35 mm......qu




GUNNY CHEM TEX INDIA LTD
NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

NOTE:E OTHER NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

{ Rupees in hundreds }

As at As at
Purticulars 3 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
* Rs. Rs.
Advance Against Office - 9441511
Balance With Oovernment Authorities 1.30,1740.79 260.384.90
_ Total 1,30,170.74 1,20, %HL01
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GUNNY CHEM TEX INDIA LTD

MNOTES FORMING PART 03F ACCOLUNTS

NOTE:9 PROVISIONS

tRupees in hundreds)

As at Asx at
Particulars 31 March, 2014 3 March, 2023
Hs. Hs.
Provision for Income Tax 14700000 2500000
Contingent Provision Apainst Standard Asset 6,450.00 3410200
Tolal 1,53 450,00 28,4120
NOTE: Lk OTHER NOMN-FINANCIAL EVARILITIES {Kupees n hundreds})
As at As at
Particulars 3 March, 2024 31 March, 202}
R=x. Ks.
Audil Fees Pavable 13340 133.40
Salary Payable 105006 10000
Tokat 153,40 15540




GUNNY CHEM TEX INDIA LTI

NOTES FORMIMMNG PART OF ACCOUNTS

NOTE: 1L EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

{Hupees in hundredsy

31.03.2024

Maaz0za

Particulars

N of Shares

¥ alue

Rs

Mo, of Shares

Yalue

Rs

AUTHOHRISEI:
Fquity Shares of B, - vuch

26.CHLIEM)

UK AR)

2 00 C0HE

2 A AR

26,10, IHKD 2 ) (S HIL PLALIALLY 2l CHMD 0
ISSUED, SURKCRIBED AND FULLY PAID L'P:
Tapaity Shures ab Bs, 1= cach TARA KM XA 00 AN 25 K1 IKH) T R PR

1554, 1000 158, HHLH 215,54, IWK] 258400000
{a} Reconciliation of shares outsianding a1 the bepinning and 2t 1he end of the yesr:
Equity Shares IL03I. 2004 ETR ISR

. . . Value _ Valur
o, of Sh No. of Sh
u. of Shares Hs 0. of Shares N

Shatres vuaistanding at the beginning ol the sear 2554000 2SR ML A SR LT TILT
Add: |ssued during the year - - - -
shitres uistanding at the oid o' the s car Z5.54, 00K 2,58, A0 IH} 25,84, WH) 158,400,060

(b) Tewms end rights atiachel (o equity shares

Phe Company has only ooe elass of cquily sbares having a par vadue of Ba, DO cach, Fach balder ol egaity shares s entitled 1 one sole per share. The dividend proposasd by il
[ewsmel oo Direciors is subject to the approval of the sharehelders in e Anmal General Meeting. In the eventof Taguidation olthe Compans. the halders of cquits shares will be
entilled Wy reveive remgiiming gssels ol the Compans. afer distrbotion of all preterential anwunts, 1 e destribswdivn sl Be i progsetion wthe nwmbet ol sguins shares held b the

sharehalders,

i) Details of sharehelders holding more than 5% shares in 1he company.

Same of Sharchalder

032023

Mumber of Shares

Percentage holding

L2023

Nomber of Shares

FPercentage haliling

Name of Sharchelder

Mumber of Shares

Percentage holding

Weallstreet Lapital Markels Pt Lid - 110" g ERUFRLHN 11.h1%,
Punni Manghayi - 1" A AMLERI 11.60]1%,
ubtipdus Kesvurees 1.1d 155 (it 4.0 1 B5AHI0 14. %07
Susanear Merchants 10114 - IGYy 3,27 AR 12.65% )
(d) Sharehalding of Promoters - Shares held by promaoters at the end of the year

AL03. 2024 INAINS

“umber of Shares

il

Percentage holding -
FA




NOTE:12 OTHER EGUITY

GUNNY CHEM TEX INDIA LTD
NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

{Rupuees in hundreds)

.. Other
Reserves & Surplus Statutory mi..-:.u.:ﬁn Retained Farnings Comprebensive Total
Reserve Fund Premium
lncome

Balance as on 401/04/2022 T72886.58 2h28,600.04) 96,313.30 4,12,277.3R 26, 1007726
Profil lor the year - - 67. 7%, L7 - &7, 796.17
Additions L 3. 5600 - - W3237.02 1,06, 797,02
Transfers - - (13,5600 0y - (13,560.00)
Total for the year 1 3.560,00 - 523017 9323742 1,61,033.19
Dividends - - - - -
Tax on [Myvidends - - - - -
Halance ax on 31 AKS/2023 8644658 20,28.60H0.00 150549 46 5.05514.40 27111045
Balance as on 01 /42023 8644658 20,28.600.00 1,50, 549446 R 05.504.40 27,71, 1 HL45
Prafit for the veat - - Q09 BA6.TH - 2,69 R46.73
Additions [,84.000,00 - - 12,85.86{0.53} (B9 RMLRY)
Transters - - (1.94.000.00 - (1,94, . HH
Tuotal for the year 1,94, (WM} (K} - 7.75.846.73 (2,558,083} 6,585,955, H)
Mividends - - - - -
Tax an Dividends - - - - -
Balance as on 31/032024 2.80,446.58 20,28,600 {4 9.26.396.19 2.21,623.57 34.57.066.35

{¥her Comprehensive Income

This represents the cumulative gains and losses arising on the revalualion of equity financial instruments measured at fair value through other

comprehensive income,




GUNNY CHEM TEX INDIA LTD

NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOLUNTS

(Rupees in hundreds)

NOTE:13 INTEREST INCOME

Year Ended 31 March, 2024

Year Ended 21 March, 2023

Rs. Rs. Hs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
OOn Financial On Financial {n Financial | On Financial On Financial On Financial
Fariiculars Assets measured | Assets measured Asgets Assets Assets measured | Assets measured
ul Tair value at amorlised cosl | messured at measured al | al amortised cosl at Mair value
throaugh OC] fair value fair value throngh P&1.
- through P&L | through OCI

Interest on Loans - 1.6, 58851 - - 105,139, 10 -
Othet Interest - - - - - -
Total - 1.64,588.51 - - 1,05,139.10 -




GUNNY CHEM TEX INDIA LTD
NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

NOTE:14 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

{Rupces in hundreds)

Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31 March, 2024 | 31 March, 2023
Rs. Rs.
Salaries and Bonus 3R.712.92 a.275.00
Staff Welfare 370,73 337.07
Total 39,083.70 9.612.07

NOTE:15 OTHER EXPENSES

{Rupees in hundreds)

Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31 March, 2024 | 31 March, 2023
Hs. Rs.
Auditors Remuneration:

Far Audit Fees 153,40 [ 5344
Advertisernent Expenses 15635 156.35
Connunication Cnsts RS 339.530
Contingent Provision Against Standard Assel L0O38.00 -
Donation 45.050.00 -
Listing Fees 767,00 472 .[H)
(hher Expenditure 3.991.36 3.817.90
OMTice Mainlenance 1.709.58 -
Printing & Stalionen o048 T84.40
Professional & Consullancy Charges [.048 {14 1.305.00
Securities Transaction Tax 1.237.87 6.03

Total 64,456 88 7.034.38




GUNNY CHEM TEX INDIA LTD
NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

Note 116 Tax Eapense

-

{Fupyss in fundreds b

Ason As on
Farticulars Jlst March 2024 315t ¥arch 223
Hx. Rs.
Currern Tus | AT HHLIHY A 000
Income Tuy [or Farlier Yeurs 515 ) (LYR1.5T
Tatsl 1,47 54590 13018
Mote ;17 Earnings Per Share
{Rupeas in humdreds
Ax gn As on
Particulars It March 2024 Mst March 2023
M. Rs.
Mer Prodin wnribumable we ity share holders 1R 904084673 67 THG6,17

Sominal Vulog ol eguite sheres (K.
Weighted Averape of number of 1"guits shiras

Hasic Eamings Per Share (B,
Inluted Larnings Per share (Fs)

Ik
25 B-LHHD

LR

3733

lil
25 B H))

N

162

NOTE: 18
FAYYIENT T ALTHTORS

{Rupees in hundrads

Purticulars

As on
Mse March 2014
Rs.

A% nn
31 Mareh 2023
Hs.

Stagtumery Al foos
Onnher e ices

151,440

[ 53,40

Total pavenest 10 Auditors

153.40

(53 .40

s -
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b oo
\\h gy




GUNNY CHEM TEX INIHA 1.TD
NOTES FORMING PART OF ACUONNTS

Note: 1Y
Category - wise claaification of Financial Insiruments 4

As on Msl March 224
Financial Assels measured 3l Fair Yuloe
tbreugh Mher Comprehensive Income

(EvTach o - 1 Rupecs in humdnzd<
iParticulars ) {arrving Amoual Lovel | Level 1L Lavel 111
Fquits Shares - 363107 67 36532747 _ - -
E.yuity Sliares Unlisted ) 157,680 00 - 45768000 | -
Financ|al Assets meatured al Amartised Cosl’ Cosil

{Cash amd L ash Eyuoisalenls 147858 0§

Eoans 25, T4 Rk vy

As on 3151 March 2023
Financial 4saets measured af Fair Value
through (ther Comprehensive Income

(AT | Bapweres i1 funudresds |
Tarticulars [arrving Amaual level i Lesgl D level ITI
Lquity Sharus B TAYVTIRED TAT TS - -
lguits Nhares | nlisied A SUATHLE E) . 30K 1K) .

Financial Anacts measured at amortised cosl

|kt wnnd Lrsh Lo slennts [ YRRD D5 |
| s o ELERULE 3%

Lo lonviaor of Dade 1uecisablaes. cash and vash equivabents. trade payables, shart wem bemewings and vther finencial wsets and habilites o
i wisesaend U the T sadues approaiimate e camm ing anounts larpe v dug be e sl -wem mateenties of these mstrammts.

* Lhe fair values of the Tmanoal asscts and financal habilitees incloked abose have been determaned 0 sccordanve with generalls
accepted pricing medels bused on a Jiscoonted <ash ow analuis, wath the must sgnifisang inputs beng the discount rate that retlecs de
wiwdit ok ol counterparties

Fuir Yalur hicrarchy

Mhe far walme hierarchy 1 hased oo inputs e aluaion technigues that are used wemeisure 0 salue et are other dhseevalle o
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B. Measurement of Tair v alues
Finamcial instrurments G salued under Lesel T herarchs are measueed asmg SMarket nualtiples tacthod.

The varrs ing amounl of vade recerables, cash aml vash cquiealemts el tinancial avscls, rade pasable and wher Ginamcoa Dab lities are
wongichered b b the tair value doe o shorm term naoere *

Thure e e aransters between Lesel 1, level 2 oand lesel 3 duringe the year

Seete: 20 Caplial Managemeni

| he praiars ohjective of the Compans s §aptal Manweonat is Woaias i sharcholders salue The Compans, mansecs il capital w
erisire that owill be able e celicue as geing congerms while maximizing the cotum Wesiakehelders nongh the epimisetn of e debt
e eyt balaney The Company s pelicy is Lo maintin @ Sreg capal hase soms b mambun msestoes, credioes and marke conlidence
L sutain Tutere deselopment of (he bsmess For the purmose o Ue Compans's capital manggement, capilal inclades socd capial am

AThEr Squily TeswT e,




GUNSY CHEM TEX INDIALTD
NOTES FORMING PART OF ALUUHOU™ I,
“obe: 21 Fluancial Risk Managemenl
The £ ampam bas cwpasune Lo Lhe fallonane risks arsme fresm Nimnena | s ngms
Lredit rish.
Ligquidite nish . amd
Mtk ik
The Compaas s nish managemem pahoes ane established toodentts and anals se the isks taced ™ 1ha Company. te selapprepriace nsk imis and
conlrels and 16 mnnnar 7isks and adhereace to it Rk minigemen) pebgie and ssatems ane reswewed teguzacky moelecr changss i misrkes
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Aeserplined and vonstructne comtrul s ranment s ich sl emplinecs understand thear rales and whlpgatiees

121 Liguilits Risk

Lagwictits risk s the risk 1 the Compans sl eresunzer dibicults momeeting e ubilggatnns asaeosted sach s Gnasal libboes thio an:
seftled b deliering cash o anethen rncid asser The Compans s approach W mimagmg logudo s meensore as 121 a5 poszible. that 0 will
have st ent Bguidice W meet s Fehhiees when thes are due, uader bikh nommal and siressed condiwats swithou meuming onaceeplable e

or rishane damage o the Compens 5 repulidnn

I he L ompans regenlanle ronuitnes the rolling tarecasts amd 1he aival cosh foss leoseroee The financial Tabebes onoa don-o-das b W0e.gh
cash generation from busimess and B hanong adguine banking tacilioes
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nbdigacions and arses proncipalls ram e Cnmpany's recesabbes Seons cosiomers angd s amd sdsances

[ii] Other linencisl e

The Coapans has exposure m ash and b sgoviden i armplovee loans and investreenl camed at amased vt The U nmpans s masamum
eapmasuee e credic risk as a1 315t March, 2029 = the carromg salue o cach class of manead ssets as on Lhal dine

1) Markel Hick
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No

212y Related Party ‘T'ransactions:
Names of Related Partics:
A) Key Managerial Personnel

1y Mr. Kishen Kumar Sharma
My Anita Bothra

B) Transaction with Related parties

Name of the Description of  Description of Transaction Amount
related party relationship and amount during the outstanding as on
year 31032024
Rs

{(Rupees m  (Rupees in
hundreds) hundreds)

Kishen Kumar Managing Remuneration  7.505.40 -
Sharma Director
Anity Bothra Company Remuneration 1.200.00 100,00
Secretary

23) The Company has given effect to a RBI Circular No.DNBS PDL.CC Ne 24
03.02.002 / 2010-11 dated 17th January. 2011 and accordingly created Contingent
Provision against Standard Assets inits Financial Statement,

24y The Campany has not received any imtimation from “Suppliers™ regarding their
status under the Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act. 2006 and
hence disclosures. if any, relating to amounts unpaid as at the vear end together with
interest paid/payable as required under the said Act has not been given,

25) No emplovee bhenefits in the form of Provident Fund., Superannuation and
Ciraluity ete. are applicable to the Company.

26) The company has disclosed the ratios as below:

31-03-2024 31-03-2023
"CRAR 100% 100%
‘Tier ICRAR [ 1009, 3 100%
" Tier 2 CRAR - - -

' Liquidity Coverage Ratio | - 5 -

37) The Company has not traded or invested in Cryplo carrencey or Yirtual currency
during the financial year.

%) The Company does not have any contingent liabilities as on the daie of Balance
Sheel.




29) The Company has complied with or disclosed information in financial stalements
as required by Schedule ITT — Division 11 (as amended by Notification No. (G5R
27(E). dated 24-3-2021) of the Companies Act. 2013 to the exient applicable to it.

30 The previous vear figures have been reclassified to confirm 10 current vears
classifications. .

In teem of our report of even date annexed hergwith

I'er H.R. Agarwal & Associates s Ior and on behalf of board
Chartered Accountants S Ty
@Gmij*

Firm Reg. No. 323029E
Kishen Kumar Sharma

o / e
EWJ Managing Director

CA SHYAM SUNDAR AGARWAL DIN: 0643642

Pariner . M whuﬂ'q\ '
Membership No. FCA DO0033

UBIN ~ 240600338k pi ' Vinit Agarwal

Place: Kolkata GJIBB"W Direcior

Drate: May 30, 2024 [3IN: 06385158
Ania Bothra

Anila Bothra
{ompany Secretary



